COVER FOR OFFICIAL FILE

SCHOOL DISTRICT BOUNDARY APPEAL BOARD

File No:

From:

To:

Appellant(s):

Address:

Date:

Time:

Location:

2022-09

Waukesha School District

Elmbrook School District

Max & Kate Krucoff

19325 Rivendell Drive
Brookfield, W1

SDBAB Hearing

5/11/2022
10:30 a.m.
GEF III, Room P41

125 South Webster Street
Madison, W1

School District Boundary Appeal Panel (Board) Members:

1.

2.

3.

Wendi Stitzer (small)
Amy Riddle-Swanson (medium)
Laura McCoy (large)

Chair: Mark Elworthy

g\reorglappealsicoversimergecovers.doc



" MATERIALS
FROM
PETITIONER



. l Ermpe form } PETITION TO ALTER SCHOOL DISTRICT BOUNDARIES
4 provided oy !

Smal Territory Transfer - see section 117,12, Wisconsin Statutes

to the school district where the property is located. See hitps://dpi.wi.gov/sms/reorganization/small-territory-owner on the Internet

The petitioner must complete Section [, then take the form to the municipal clerk to complete Section 2, and then submit the petition
for more information. The petition must be submitted to the school district BEFORE FEBRUARY 1. \

petitioner Name{s) __Max and Kate Krucoff !
Address (street, city, zip) 19325 Rivendeli Dr,, Brookfiald, W) 53045

Phone Number ___{919) 360-1715 £-mail maxkrucoff@gmall.com

Legal Description of Tarritory Proposed for Detachment INCLUDING PARCEL NUMBERS:

{1} LOTS 7-13 THE SHIRE & AN UNDIVIDABLE FRACTIONAL OWNERSHIP IN OUTLOTS 3 & 7 PT SE1/4 SEC 20 & NE1/4 SEC 29 TN R20E 33,293 5F .76
. ACDOC 3262570 ('05). BR C1088107 through BR C1088113,

(2) LOTS 26-27 THE SHIRE ADDITION 1 & AN UNDIVIDABLE FRACTIONAL OWNERSHIP IN QUTLOTS 3 & 7 PT SE1/4 SEC20 & NE1/4 SEC 29 T7N R20E.
BR 1088126 & BR C1088127,

(3} OUTLOT 3 THE SHIRE PT SE1/4 SEC 20 & NE1/4 SEC 2977N R20E 59,521 SF 1.37 AC. BR C1088100.
(4) OUTLOT 7 THE SHIRE PT SE1/4 SEC 20 & NE1/4 SEC 29T7N R20E 45,613 SF 1.05 AC. BR C1088149.

{if mora space {s neaded to dascrihe tha property, attach add(tional pages)

I/we, the undersigned, representing 50% of the owners or a majority of electors owning or residing on the above described territory,
file this petition to detach the above described territory FROM the __ Waukesha County School District and to
attach K TO the Elmbrook School District,

theck aiia)

@ page 2 for additional signatires if there are miiitiple petitioners)

The legal description of the territory proposed for detachment is sufficient to identlfy its location and vailue. YES NO

(if no, return the form to the petitioner.) Vv

School District where territory islocated | Seln istaict of WauKesha value of Property 9 940 100
Municipality where territory is located (v of Dookaid Year Value was Determined 202\
County where territory is located Y 1LXeoha Cpoaty Assessmant Ratio B, 92392% ‘ﬁ#

I, the undersigned, certify that the property description in Section 1 Is sufficient to determine its location and value and that the
information entered above In Section 2 is cotrect,

SIGNATURE OF MUNICIPAL CLERK | Avstd (1. Aaduch | pate: 1/id faryaa ]
Name of Clerk (please print) | R 2rjee. 3. Jaedudn
Maillng Address 2000 o). Oa) hoon L7 Amo ke ,{0/ ’,LJ] KAQ0S

Phone Number [ {26 2) 22 M) ,.ﬂh 50 E-mafl Address Al s,sb 2 Cf bmﬁ*ﬁ'tu N {ﬁ LS

District recelving petitton

[ Sehool District of Waukesha o=t | i]13/2:
Number of pupils residing in the territory described in Section 1 who were reported as of the most recent 3 Friday i September /
or 20 Friday In January {see 5.121.05 {1] (a}, Wisconsin statutes, for categorles of students to include}.

Name of School District Clerk {please print} w ‘,' [m /)(2, ¥ed, ’L ] Phone L;)é, WE (}70 - /0 22
W7z

SIGNATURE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CLERK QTR

After completing Section 3 the clerk of the detaching school district must send a certified copy (a document with original signatures or a
photocopy accompanied by a Certificate of True Copy) of this petition to the school board of the school district to which the property is




{_Frovided by OFI Small Territary Transfer - sce section 117.12, Wisconsin Statutes
Signatures of zdditional petitianers

pamatorn | PETITION TO ALTER SCHOOL DISTRICT BOUNDARIES

Instructions: Each additfonal petitioner must mEn the form, Indicate a street address (not a PO box), and identify the municipality

{the township, village, or city) where he/she resi

o5, Indicate the date the form Is signed. Each petitioner must also identify whether

fe/she is an cwner of the territory proposed for detachment, an elector residing on the territory, or both an owner and resident efector,

describad an the petition form, file this petition to detach the described teeritory FROM the
County. School District and to attach it TO the Elmbrook

ifwe, the undersigned, reprasenting 50% of the owners or a majority of electors owning or residing on the teriitory
— Waukesha
Schoot District.

[ Munlcipiiw_gli' rﬁm_k'{ (M’

r.’f‘!@f'f.ff% Muuldpalltvla L

Tiddrsss(s;r;::;;ﬂml / ?7 W% égﬁqp (8 s @m YL: ﬂ‘_gf:‘ég_

st 22720 Rivordld Dy Bow

d [ Municipality: C

Address‘(stfeat,mv, 2p): l ??D,S' R VQ_LE' '-J.‘
Signetarat /"“1"," b TR Muntc!pamv ,l.

- e Lo, Bledbeel InT

At ety

g

$lgnature: !Munlcmnliw _64- i{’ ﬁmMVL ﬂ

/ —
itosisvam,cv i 19368 RIVENDELL PR Momé,c!sm LW 5048

swsun 24 gl oants o O y 4L ek Ll
Address (nreut ciy, 2o}t | 739/4:@.,.,9& f__D ro. B :-gmkﬂz ofd . ox 53ays / p
Y

stgnulum g: £ ‘,Ak g :}2! rze _J_Munlclpaiiw: _ﬁ:’i. ‘Af

DATE

Vo,

[sesmsanin/ 9/8S K jvendel] De. Broktield, Wi s30ds

WNifz7
DATE

Address {street, city, 21p):

' ] stunature: Vo7 2 | Municipatityt %[ Jfbo 4/‘ § .
Addrass (straet, clty, 1p): /&.{/gﬁ.ﬂfl}/ﬂﬁma/f ﬁg_pg}f 2 _7'/_{' %
SIgnamm i ;. Municlpeliey: .._,p ! W . -
s sty iy e e L
e e e 1 Munlcipalley S I BN B
‘Mdmss_Iitr_eak, clty, 2p) | R
Sgnatirer BATE Owner | Elactor | Both
. /
Addrass tatveet, efty ziphs m{) Co ﬁg St hﬁ}\ir‘w et e
g ' &N\ [P Sumer | M | o
Addrass{steeet, ity zpl TN SR .
S ﬁﬂ S v \,.\ / ) ; n?'r‘! Cwrar Einemr Both
_ddress (street, city, 2ip): ———— ._i.__ S ‘ —
‘ Owiner | Elaator | Aoth

Sgwe S‘\Jﬁ) DKJV (Ewﬂo‘:\ g‘aﬂ'

Make as many « 0\,\\) 4 \/ N G\ @W\ (o \3 copiss to the petition.




P

eampleorn | PETITION TO ALTER SCHOOL DISTRICT BOUNDARIES

provided by DFI Small Terrvitory Transfer - see section 117,12, Wisconsin Stafutes

Signatures of additional petitioners

Instructions: Each additional petitioner must sign the form, indicate a street address (not a PO box), and identify the municipality
(the township, village, or city) where hefshe resides. Indicate the date the form is signed. Each petitioner must also identify whether
hefshe is an owner of the territory proposed for detachment, an elector residing on the tervitory, or both an owner and resident elector.

1fwe, the undersigned, representing 50% of the owners or a majority of efectors owning or residing on the territory
described on the petition form, file this petition to detach the described territory FROM the Waukesha
County School District and to attach it TO the Elmbrook School District,

Slgnatura: C/}é{ﬂw = Municipality: CUL\ ;AmM U’X)
Address (streat, city, zip): /Q/@' M\/é%&/g [ Dr ; Igm, ‘,J,w L (]
e b I v Q ML& Municlpality: Gﬁfb [f? té?ﬁ)nug /10
pdress sreqpy, 207y 296, Do Bew L pdy

Slignature; /M%(————’ mctpalltv c‘{ 5.? gmu, &Zﬂ'rt._
Address {street, clty, zm)ﬂ/?'ﬁ?f K\ ye h,Cl e l ‘ Dfe P—)RJW«ELLD WI 55645
sgnatures > // -l 7 ‘,{\_ Muricpality: (14, ,;g Q@ J’\M)
Address {street, citv,' zip}: r g’ f ‘ Py )"RJ/}/WJ\J’}P L £ }g)'"]k/f:;"f’ / l:[ UVI.
signatore: é@é e A Municipaity: Q«k oA tﬂmlzﬁfﬁ}p
Address (street, city, p): 1 F 368 RIVENDELL DL EJ?OOMF!GLD Wi Sz04y 11 ’/"/Z
signature: & oy iie Louaat Municipality: C’L:).q b B Mo ) J o8
Address (street, clty, 2ip): { 7 ¢/ ¢~ R; JM-Q"J [ Or. Breokd Bjcﬂf wi B3oYs Vi
LA ) P s G 8 6 L el
Address {sweet, city, 20): [ & fBS K J Vt‘fﬂ/{{"/[ /)ﬂ P»”d@tﬁﬁ’?/{ﬂf NZ 8§30/ &

Stgnatuve: Municipality:

2

J
X
X
v

Address (sireet, city, ziph

Slgnatuye: Municipality:

Address (street, city, zlp):

Signatura: Municipality:

Address (straet, city, 2ip):

signature; Municipality:

Address (straet, city, zip):

Signature; Munlicipality:

Address {street, city, zip):

Slgnature: Municlpality:

Addrass {street, city, zip):

Stgnatura: Municipality:

Addrass [street, city, zlp):

Make as many copies of this page as are needed. Attach all completed copies to the petition.



January 7, 2022

Dear Committee,

We are writing to humbly request a detachment, or small territory transfer, from the Waukesha County
school district to the Elmbrook school district for our address of 19325 Rivendell Dr., Brookfield, Wi
53045 and its neighboring homes. As you can see in the attached magps below, the district line
unnecessarily and disproporticnately divides our neighborhood down the middie of our street {Map 1).
The few hauses south of this line are excluded from the local community at large (Map 2). We therefore
propose a very small, easily implemented change where northeast corner of the district line would be
moved slightly south into the nature conservancy, alleviating this neighborhood division and preventing
future concerns,

- As my wife and | both work at Froedtert hospital, the current districting places an additionai and
unnecessary burden for us to get our kids to school when other public schools are much more easily
accessible to our address. According to Google Maps, the distance from our home to Hillcrest
Elementary is 4.0 miles southwest {opposite direction to Froedtert Hospital), whereas Brookfieid
Elementary is only 1.7 miles northeast. Similarly, Horning Middle School is 4.4 rniles southwest, whereas
Wiscansin Hills Middie Schoolis 1.1mi southeast, and North High School is 8.3 miles southwest, wheregas
Brookfield Central High School Is only 2.0 miles northeast.

While we were aware of the school districting prior to buying our home, we were not aware of the
neighhorhood division, nor its impact on local community events around school districting. Since we
maved 3z little over 1 year ago, our girls have made friends with our neighbors across the sireet, and we
have noticed that the Eimbrook school bus passes through our neighborhood. We would love for our
kids to attend school with their neighbors across the street, and to be able to take the school hus that
passes by our house already.

While open enroliment remains a theoretical optian, we are told spaces are limited, that there Is no
guarantee of acceptance, Furthermore, there is a long wait list, and there have been no openings for a
long time.

We hope this is a simple and straightforward request, but in the case more discussion is needed, Max
can be reached via email at MaxKrucoff@mcw.edy and/or cell phone at {919) 360-1715 with a text or
phone call at any time,

Thank you,

V- . ot

Max Krucoff, MD Kate Krucoff, MD



Rirvised

Mngan

‘ ", Hotning Mddle Schog)

T Rantiating o7

Map 1. Current boundary of Waukesha County schools (left, red shaded area). Aerial map with the red line denoting the
current school district boundary with green line denoting the proposed change (right). -

Map 2. Aerial map showing how these few houses are unnecessarily excluded from the rest of the neighborhood and
local community. The red line denotes the current school district boundary, and the green line denotes the proposed

change.




1087487 | mazgm

i
¥

ll)\’ﬂ' j%ﬁ

] H)HNOF
BROOKFIELL

! ,

1098 'p
% a90. 1
| 010

&
£
£8

@ g 1
Parcel _Ba... ;

e H §
1088-104 tossazt -
g
12 =
B et @
Har xo
14
N ol
o wmane é"“;
3 £
r L
ol R Laat_;l.‘
r 'Gml r'!..- i w—
E, 9 Hes147
" * h{ v
%,
& /,' P ¢ 2T s
]

1888108

§088-146

3
i

; 1690124

1000134

1088130
s

g

1088.998.012
o syfz;q,f@
1 T uﬁ“'\\ o
1008-12% v Lo, 5
" ADEE '?"’ R, " Jeien
it ogg128  ER
LI 1088-129 B
; TN 1088444
1086-416Y% “ - s 3
v weifior e = -i- -g—- s -'L- e ] -
.-ig ;“, " Vg s e pp— et
T N ‘gl
s . * i
& o ?: H
i Jy 10 B2 1080149
o ””.'»_" msg,uq " iO&ﬂ HGE"‘ s
l‘ F.J
4. \ W y
',mse-m : Lo
1%8110 f‘ 96'\1‘){’!") ”‘ h
.'A“‘ ot
-j'.'-l"”'-l A|ll
1121.599.052
[
1080147 £

Waukesha County - Land Information System Diviston | Waukesha Count...

Map 3. Parcel and lot numbers of the relevant homes. The red line denotes the current school district boundary,

146

858

993 002

Map 4. Aerial view with parcel numbers. The red line denotes the current school district boundary.




reagd

b F Maner ';
land = 3 Butlés
f, f%ﬂ%% \‘ ! |
. N . T T
. ) fonntain i ﬁ i B 5
% e az PUNT (@) 1
A )
2 e, (el o | Tod )
. - e ‘é(‘
e ML . £ Vetogy 35 Bre
H {j . & Calgtery Wsp Gy Erzng
roekﬂgid ey Trargen Iy
ﬁllh\GIDVQ o G2 bt B T b Sy v f & .
- Higerpdie  Aer IE % futg 1o S S g
3 § et » 5o
45&;:1 :w—ﬂ#""‘ * %ﬁ i F e W = i
s
2
cheot New Berlin g

Mayp 5. Current Waukesha County school district with our home labelled as “home” and the elementary, middie, and
high schools in Waukesha County as A, B, and C, respectively. This map shows how these Shire homes are located far in
the northeast periphery of the district. It also shows the schools in the opposite direction of our place of employment,

Froedtert hospital.




\
i 1 @ E‘ ¥EISCONEIN ‘I'IIU!lPIlE"-..
i ? ¢
+ bt 3 1 e 3
i g H T
¥ ! g i "3 L . s i
1 i : . B » £
3 smin | 1 :
.3 miea P z
(®  Add destination Py
County
B Great Clips Mrpart
Leavengw v Options 1;
H
- Cantar Courl
Send directions to your phone 1 porld-Gamplex
‘ PR el '
vial-94 W 18 min (it S f
. . 7 min
Fastast route, the usual traffic 9.3 miles pke;sha Nﬂtli} : . r AL ;:{
B v E
Detalls High Schoo _1 he bm’:p@; e
£ viaW Bluemound Rd 17 min
8.8 nvles Ty, v )
%‘ Certified Products
B ¢ .\.r"‘ P @ ¢ a2 HeookRnk
| Home (19325 Rl\eendal\ or} _ g Foom ]|} o
% Pl S ; 4 X Brookfield Central
. Prwinkes Shy Zui\ s E E e High Sohool
Tlampolllm Partk
" .l.‘. sy N -
@  Add destination Steliinafels ) o,
iy County g A
Afrport 4 Tl -
e RS
ey Liban At Teapotine
Lasve now + Options N . and Atlventure-Lark
i‘ o Blaln's Farm & Fleed -
O H i i Viackesha, Wiseonsin
plex
$ond directlons to your phene +
vin Gabhardt Rd 5min
Faatast route, the usual waflic 2imiles e
bTS |,,m)§}§ S P enen e D L N
T T =@ W lmart supereéiiler

Detalls

Wn‘likﬁ;lhﬂ

Map 6. Driving divections from our home to Waukesha North High School (top, 9.3 miles, 15 minutes west) versus
Brookfield Central High School {bottom, 2.1 miles, 5 minutes east),




t
)

C 0 1A2022, 10:18 AM Gmall - Open Enroliment Quiestion

N% G mail Max Krucoff <maxkrucofi@gmail.com>

Open Enrollment Question

Elmbrook Enroliments <glmbrookenroliments@elmbrookschools,org> Wed, Jan 12, 2022 at 10:11 AM
To: Max Krucoff <maxkrucoff@gmail com>

Thani you for your interest in enrolling in the districi! Open Enroliment is a program through DPI, and as a resuit there.

are statytory requirements we must adhere o Fo t had

‘geats available as'a:result 'of ourgrowing résident enroll ] 8
February | will be able to confirm if we will have any new Open Enro!lment seats available for the 2022/23 school yeaar,
Please feel fres to contact me at that time for additional information.

Thanik you

Annie Palazzolo

Student Data Coordinator

3555 N Calhoun Rd, Brookfield, W} 53005

Phone: 262.781.3030 x 1117

Submit a SherpaDesk ticket | Submit a Data Request

Eimbrock
& Schoals

beconts EMS nagl

{Quoted text hiddan]

hitps:fmail google.com/mailluf/?ik=deaf1 Cfe7edview=plisearch=all&permmsgid=mseg-%3A1721765866511036528&simplemeg-%3A17217688666... 14



" MATERIALS
FROM
DETACHING
~ DISTRICT




CHOOL
DISTRICT OF  Lindholm Building 222 Maple Avenue, Waukesha, WI 53186 & 262-970-1012

WA IIKES Fax: 262-970-1021

April 26, 2022

- Office of the Superintendent
és

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction
School District Boundary Appeal Board
Attn: Mark Elworthy

125 Webster Street

Madison, WI. 53703

RE: File #22-09
Dear Mr. Elworthy and School District Boundary Appeal Board:

The School District of Waukesha respectfully submits the following information in response to
the appeal request made by Max and Kate Krucoff to the School District of Waukesha Board’s
decision to deny the request for detachment. The School District of Waukesha administration
will be in attendance at the May 11, 2022 hearing in Madison, Wisconsin to present this
information and answer any questions from the School District Boundary Appeal Board.
Included in this packet are the following items:

Certificate of True Copy

School District of Waukesha School Board Resolution Authorizing Issuance of an Order
Certificate of True Copy

School Board of the School District of Waukesha Order of Denial
February 18, 2022 Notice of February 22, 2022 Board Meeting

February 22, 2022 Agenda to Consider Detachment

February 1, 2022 Letter to Mr. and Mrs. Krucoff

Detachment Hearing Minutes

Transcribed comments of citizens addressing the board

Information from the School District of Waukesha on the Statutory Criteria
Hillcrest Elementary School Daily Schedule

Horning Middle School Daily Schedule

Waukesha North High School Daily Schedule

Elementary Curriculum Guide

Middle School Course Guide

High School Course Guide

District Programming Materials

Slncerely, M\

Dr. Jlm Sebert
Superintendent of Schools

L] . [ - & L ] L ] [ ] - L] L ] [ ] L [ ] - L ] »

eputy Superintendent

Serving the cities of Waukesha and Brookfield
and the towns of Waukesha, Broolfield, Delafield, Genesee and Pewaukee



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WAUKESHA SCHOOL BOARD
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF AN ORDER

WHEREAS, a meeting of the school board of the School District of Waukesha was held
on Kebruary 22, 2022; and

WHEREAS, a petition has been filed with the clerk of the school board, pursuant to
§117.11-13, Wis Stafs., proposing to detach the following described territory from the School
District of Waukesha and attach said territory to the Elmbrook School District:

(1) Lots 7-13 The Shire & an undividable fractional ownership in outiouts 3 & 7 PT SE1/4
SEC 20 & NE1/4 SEC 29 T7N R20E ACDOC 3262570 (05). BR C1088107 through BR

C1088113.

(2) Lots 26-27 The Shire Addition 1 & an undividable fractional ownership in outlots 3 & 7
PT SE1/4 SEC 20 & NE1/4 SEC 29 T7N R20E. BR C1088126 & BR C1088127,

(3) Outlot 3 The Shire PT SE1/4 SEC 20 & NE1/4 SEC 29T7N R20E 59,521 §F 1.37 AC.
BR C1088100.

(4) Outlot 7 The Shire PT SE1/4 SEC 20 & NE1/4 SEC 29T7N R20E 45,613 SF 1.05 AC.
BR C1088149.

and,

WHEREAS, a public hearing has been held on the proposed reorganization by the school
board pursuant to §117.11-13, Wis Stats,,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that an order be issued and filed
(granting or he petition upon which said hearing has been held.
{choose one

Introduced by: _ {11\t @i R@umgarqt

Seconded by: G“\/ (’_ﬂ b CerS

Vote: Yes j_ No ()

Pated this_ 2l dnpl_day of €0 VMY;% 20

William Baumgart, Clerk
School District of Waukesh




Board of Education
—= SCHOOL

DISTRICT OF  {indholm Building 222 Maple Avenue, Waukesha, W1 53186 ‘B 262-970-1012

WA(]KESH Fax: 262-970-1021
February 18, 2022

To:  Board of Education Members
Media

From: Joe Como, President
School District of Waukesha Board of Education

Re:  MEETING NOTICE
February 22, 2022
6:00 p.m.

Petitions to Detach from the School District of Waukesha
Special Board of Education Meeting

Please be advised that the Waukesha Board of Education wiil hear requests for detachment at a
special Board of Education meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 22, 2022 in the
board room of the Lindholm Building, 222 Maple Avenue, Waukesha, WI.

The purpose of the meeting is to consider petitions to detach as follows:

Max and Kate Krucoff, representing parcels and undividable fractional ownership outlots
contained in, around, or next {o The Shire,

All interested parties will be given the opportunity to speak to the board on this matter prior to
official action,

5¢

Serving the cities of Waukesha, Brookfield, Pewaukee
and the towns of Waukesha, Brookfield, Delafield and Genesee



THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WAUKESHA
AGENDA TO CONSIDER DETACHMENT PETITION

February 22, 2022

. Secretary reads notice of hearing
. Opening remarks and statutory basis for making a decision

. Overview of the petition by the chair

e General comments by the chair

Opportunity for the proponents to address the board
Opportunity for opponents of the petition to address the board
Proponents’ opportunity for additional information
Opponents’ opportunity for additional information

. Chair closes the public presentations

. Alternative decisions

. Motion to consider the detachment/attachment request
* Vote by ballots
e Tabulation of ballots

. Adoption of resolution authorizing issuance of an order of reorganization or denial



Office of the Superintendent

SCHOOL

DISTRICT OF  Lingholm Building 222 Maple Avenue, Waukesha, W1 53186 B 262-970-1012

WA UKESHA Fax: 262-970-1021

February 1, 2022

e i
Max and Kate Krucoff 6 Q\f\%’ k) .G On

19325 Rivendell Drive Qq}ﬂ No Ny
Brookfield, WI 53045

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Krucoff,

As you are one of the petitioners/residents of The Shire requesting detachment from the School
District of Waukesha and attachment to the Elmbrook School District, we are officially
informing you of our district’s Board of Education meeting to consider your request.

We have scheduled the meeting on Tuesday, February 22, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. The Board will take
action on the request at that time and also offer the petitioners and other community members an
opportunity to be heard regarding this detachment.

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 262-970-1012.

Sincerely,

Dr., James Sebert
Superintendent of Schools

Serving the cities of Waukesha and Brookfield
and the towns of Waukesha, Brookfield Deldafield, Genesee and Pewaukee



DETACHMENT HEARING
WAUKESHA BOARD OF EDUCATION
February 22, 2022

A detachment hearing of the Waukesha Board of Education was held on February 22, 2011 at 6:00 p.m. in the board room
of the Lindholm Building, 222 Maple Avenue, Waukesha, WL. President Joseph Como called the meeting to order with
the following in attendance:

Board Members Administrators
William Baumgart Kelly Piacsek James Sebert
Joseph Como Karin Rajnicek (excused) Joseph Koch
Greg Deets Amanda Roddy Darren Clark
Patrick McCaffery Anthony Zenobia

Corey Montiho (excused)
Roll call and verification of posting was conducted.

Notice of hearing:
Secretary Sue Ettinger read the notice of hearing as follows:
Please be advised that the Waukesha Board of Education will hear requests for detachment at a special board of
education meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 22, 2022 in the board room of the Lindholm
Building, 222 Maple Avenue, Waukesha, WI. The purpose of the meeting is to consider petitions to detach as follows:
Max and Kate Krucoff, representing parcels and undividable fractional ownership outlots contained in, around, or
next to The Shire. All interested parties will be given the opportunity to speak to the board on this matter prior to
official action.

Opening remarks and statutory basis for making a decision:
President Como noted that description of the property is provided in the detachment packet. The properties are on the
boundary between the School District of Waukesha and Elmbrook School District. Mr. Como asked D. Clark if the
description was accurate and he provided maps that showed the location of the property and district boundary. Mr.
Como then reviewed the DPI process and statutory criteria.

Qverview of the petitions bry the board president;
Board Clerk William Baumgart read the Petitions to Alter School District Boundaries.

I'We the undersigned owner(s) represent fifty (50} percent of the owner(s) or a majority of the electors owning or
residing in the territory described below, file this petition to detach the described tervitory from the Waukesha School
District and to aftach if to the Elmbrook School District.

(1} Lots 7-13 The Shire & an undividable fractional ownership in outlots 3 & 7 PT SE1/4 SEC 20 & NE1/4 SEC 29
T7N R20F 33,293 SF .76 ACDOC 3262570 ('05). BR C1088107 through BR C1088113.

(2) Lots 26-27 The Shire Addition 1 & an undividable fractional ownership in outlots 3 & 7 PT SE1/4 SEC 20 &
NEi/4 SEC29 T7N R20E. BR C1088126 & BR (C1088127.

(3) Outlot 3 The Shire PT SE1/4 SEC 20 & NE1/4 SEC 29 T7N R20E 59,521 SF 1.37 AC. BR C1088100.

(4) Outlot 7 The Shire PT SE1/4 SEC 20 & NE1/4 SEC 29 T7N R20E 45,613 SF 1.05 AC. BR C1088149.

Review of property location:
J. Koch had presented maps of the propetties and school district boundary information during the opening remarks
portion of the hearing.

Procedure for testimony:
President Como reviewed the process for speaking to the board. He stated that this is an informal hearing, but ail
information presented will be recorded. Each person offering information will come to the microphone and sign the
registration sheet. The procedure allows the board to hear from the proponents and opponents of the petition.
Following the initial presentation by both sides, a short time will be allotted for rebuttal and/or summation.




Board of Education Minutes
Detachment Hearing
February 22, 2022

Page 2

Opportunity to speak
The following representatives for the petitioners of the properties came forward to address the request.
The Shire;
Ritch Durheim
19405 Rivendell Drive
Brookfield, WI 53045

Max Krucoff é CQ aﬁ& @MCC{

19325 Rivendell Drive

Brookfield, WI 53045 WOW\S Cvi NA

Cheryl Lavender
19145 Rivendell Drive
Brookfield, WI 53045

Chair closes the public presentations:
President Como indicated that public presentation on the petitions was closed and board discussion would begin. He
anncunced that the only information presented hereafter would be requested by school board members concerning the
information received by them or brought out at this meeting, Board discussion included review of the arguments
presented, the facts/recommendations presented by the administration, and the impact of this detachment on the
Waukesha School District.

Motion:
President Como indicated that the alternative decisions are a motion to deny the request for transfer of the territory
described in the petition; or a motion to grant the request for transfer of the territory described in the petition.

W. Baumgart moved approval fo deny the request for transfer of the territories as listed in the petition identified as
The Shire. That the reorganization requested in the attached petition filed on January 13, 2022 to detach territories
described in said petition from the School District of Waukesha and to attach to the School District of Elmbrook be
denied on the grounds specified in sect. 117.15, Wisconsin Statutes, and further that said petitions be dismissed.
Seconded by J. Como.

President Como explained that the vote would be conducted by ballot and confirmed that a yes vote means the
detachment is not supported.

Ballots were collected; S. Ettinger announced vote on motion: The detachment request is denied, Vote was 7-0.
President Como noted that procedure requires a motion to adopt a resolution authorizing issuance of an order,
W. Baumgart moved to adopt a resolution authorizing the issuance of an order of denial. Seconded by G. Deets.

Motion carried 7-0 by roli call vote.

Adjournment: 7:12 p.m.

William Baumgart, Clerk
Sue Ettinger, Secrctary
se




February 22, 2022 Detachment Hearing transcription of speakers

Ritch Durheim:

Thank you. Following the rules, my name is Ritch Durheim um uh | am my address is
19405 Rivendell Drive in the Shire subdivision. | have been a resident of the Shire for
seven years um built our house

Any other, what were some of the other requirements? before | uh | get the name,
address, email just in the school district of...oh yeah, the school district, um | think as
well as the others that are here tonight are all part concurrently part of the um
Waukesha segment that was shown on the um uh on the screen the blue green um

so um just some other facts you may know but they're | think they're relevant to some of
the issues it's um for Brookfield because we're in in the town of you know the village of
the city of Brookfield for taxes and other things like that for we are relatively small um in
terms of number of residences in our subdivision 33 and | believe Max uh effect uh in
the uh in the school district eight even | mean no it's so | thought it was | was counting
houses on the way out but | uh maybe over counted anyway the reason that's important
is as part of what we're um you know a big part of what is driving this petition um when
my wife and i were retired moved in um seven years ago into our new house | would say
the subdivision was maybe 50 or 60 percent so you know 60 65 percent built out and
um we found the um people didn't really know each other and like | said there were
fewer even than are now we're full now for the full 33.

So um and what we have found | would've, I've observed in that um in that seven years
of being there um that um it used to be just people who were either with grown children
or you know like us and um no not too many um were in student or students in school
at this point in time, | think there were there were some but very few relative to the
number of houses today seven years later there are many that see the buses

and um and they uh out there playing and whatever um in the seven years that | said the
new houses have been built and others have moved in and so the situation is much
different and um we being 33 people were at close knit um you know the proxy the
physical proximity or topography as you see up there or saw before is relatively small.
There's the lower level and then it circles up to the to the uh and so again we're um
everybody knows everybody else it's um the kids play together they were there in some
sports together and um to me and they don't even understand why like where | can't get
on that bus or do whatever you know or things like that so um but | think in the end it's
we moved to suburban communities to have just that community and while we have
our annual um party um in the end you know we're divided we're divided by um these
kids go to a and these kids go to b and the more in the majority go

because there's more houses 24 other houses are going one way and then there's those
that are not going to the up to the same um to the same school district.

So um I'f let max you know show the map and do others other things but to me

um like i said we one of our uh one of our president's here who's on the board with me
there I'm, by the way I'm the president of the HOA, forgot to mention that,

and um our efforts we have a small three-person board uh one of them, Sarah over there
is there is one of them and we strive for community um you know we've had you know
um uh parties you know and we have another one coming up in September

and uh this year you know through our dues we bought everybody us you know from the
board you know and we and we continue to grow as a community and this uh right
wrong or different it's um it would it would be so much better if we had all you know that



February 22, 2022 Detachment Hearing transcription of speakers

together and that's one of the reasons and um a major reason why I'm supporting this
very strongly so and you know | whether | know you um Joe was it? Yes, Joe.

Joe you know kind of rattled off the statutory issues and | know that fiscal

um at least | get the sense from talking to people that the fiscal impact on the affected
the affected district may be an issue. t don't know all the numbers

but it's hard to have to uh it's hard for me to imagine that

eight houses out of | don't know how many houses are in the Waukesha School District
but how the impact the fiscal impact of um losing eight houses to the Eimbrook um
could be that significant, but fike { said | don't have the numbers um so with that um |
have no other comments,

Any guestions?

President Como: Thank you, Rich. We will have a chance to so. What we'll do | guess yeah
is there any questions for what Rich presented because we will have a chance to come
back and ask more questions too so we'll have sure uh each of you present um and then
we'll hear from the opponents and then we'll be able to have again some questions in
some dialogue.

Ritch Durheim: Okay well then thank you very much | appreciate that.

President Como: Thank you, Rich and { think the only other person that uh we had signed
up was Max but again more people can talk. Okay thank you Max you want to come
forward?

Welcome Max.

Max Krucoff:

Thank you.

All right hi everyone t'm Max Krukov. | live at 19325 Rivendell Drive in Brookfield. {'m part
of the Waukesha School District and {'m one of the houses that's proposing the
detachment so first of all, { just want to say a sincere thank you to the board for meeting
and hearing us out. | recognize this is a complicated issue and so | just wanted to say
thanks for the time. So you guys saw a picture of this earlier but this

just to give you a sense uh this is the School District and this label here is my house and
my wife Kate's home and then if you zoom in you can see the borders so the red area
here is the Waukesha School District and the non-labeled side is the EiImbrook School
District and we live on Rivendell Drive and the border goes right down the middie of our
street so that's kind of the essence of the petition and our humble request. So thisis a
zoomed in version of our neighborhood and here you can see Rivendell Drive is right
here um and this is a picture of Rivendell Drive and this is our home. So you can see the
families and the kids literally right across the street from us go to Elmbrook and these
eight homes are in the Waukesha School District and what we didn't realize we moved
into our home we had no moral opposition to being in the Waukesha School District,

it's just we didn't realize that the kids across the street went to a different public school
and our kids have basically made friends with the other kids in the neighborhood and
the Eimbrook buses literally drive down our streets and how we're going to explain that
about a three-year-old and a one-year-old daughter um how we're going to explain that



February 22, 2022 Detachment Hearing transcription of speakers

and why they can't get on that bus is a pretty tough one just starting from sort of a
logical perspective.

So this is a little bit more zoomed out okay so these are our homes here

this is the at the north east edge of the school district and you can see right behind us is
a big nature conservancy so it's all forest and the line comes up and it just grabs

these eight homes and you can see how these eight homes and our neighborhood are
just all physically connected up here and there's no if you sort of zoom out and look at
why these eight homes are kind of grabbed from this physical connection.

There's no kind of logical reason other than probably historical lines before the
settlement was built or the subdivision was built and then if you zoom out even further
it's even more striking so basically the line comes up and grabs a bunch of forest

and then just these eight homes and so that's all we're requesting is just that this sort of
last little piece of the subdivision be allowed to join the schoo! district which we are
physically connected to.

You know Brookfield Central is right there and you know Brookfield Elementary is right
here and the other piece of this is a large part of the motivation is both my wife and | are
physicians at Froedtert and uh every minute we have to see our kids is precious it's not
easy and a commute to the Waukesha schools is in the opposite direction and
depending on elementary, middie, high school is either two to three times as long in the
opposite direction so the reality of us being able to actually take our kids to and from
school uh is far less than if we were to be districted into the schools to which we have
much closer proximity and would be on the way to Froedtert so that's the motivation
behind the request. The distances to the schools um are in the petition and the changes
if you look at map number six as an example there's a google map from our home to
Waukesha North High Schiool is 9.3 miles and it's 15 minutes west whereas the
commute to Brookfield Central High School is 2.1 miles and five minutes east soit's
literally three times as long in the opposite direction. Having said that { know there have
been cases made about the potential for open enrotiment uh into the focal schools
without a detachment. That was the first thing we looked into { have included as an
attachment a correspondence from the Elmbrook group about the potential for open
enroliment and they've basically said there's been no open spots for six years and the
chances of actually being able to enroll our kids through open enrollment is virtuaily
zero. So I've attached that correspondence and those are the highlights so the big, just
to sort of summarize, the big thing is the line right down the middle of our street the
buses 1o the Elmbrook schools come right down our street; our kids have made friends
with the people in our community so we're hoping that you guys will see that the driving
distance is just an objective barrier to our quality of life, the opportunity for open
enroliment where it may have been realistic some time ago sounds like it's probably not
a realistic option anymore, and the potential for my wife and | to make time with our
kids on the way to and from school and potentially take them ourselves would not be, is
likely not possible with commutes to Waukesha schools where it likely might be to
Eimbrook. So, with that I'll conclude and take any questions this time.

President Como: Okay Max, thank you and we did have a third person, Cheryl Lavender.
Welcome Cheryl.



February 22, 2022 Detachment Hearing transcription of speakers

Cheryl Lavender:

Hi oh thanks for this opportunity, everybody.

My name is Cheryi Lavender and | live at 19145 Rivendell Drive in the Shire anduh I'm a
retired music teacher.

Is that within the School District of Waukesha boundaries

No it's Waukesha, I'm sorry | forgot Elmbrook or Waukesha okay thank you I'm sorry |
forgot to mention that.

President Como: That's okay no problem.

I'm a retired music teacher of 37 years and the recipient of an honorary doctorate
degree in music education through the Vandercook School of Music in Chicago. ! only
say this just to try to earn your trust in the integrity of my comments as the parent of
three grown successful children, two engineers and one pharmacist, and the
grandparent of eight children um | just want to say that our family

has been so grateful having benefited immensely from living in a socially networked
neighborhood in the district at the time whose children also attended the same schools
as ours. In this environment friendships thrive, parents support one another,

carpools transport kids to and from athletic and arts events, clubs, scouts and so much
more. Students work on projects together and they become pals in the process. This
type of camaraderie nurtures family strength and support. | appeal to this board's global
sense to view this petition from a wider lens that focuses on all of our families.

No matter which school district our families are from, can we together, as Wisconsin
citizens affirm that our common intention is to build strong and supportive learning
communities starting with our common foundation, ali of our families. | sincerely hope
s0, the strength of our families makes for stronger communities; the strength of our
communities makes for a stronger State of Wisconsin; the strength of our state

makes for a stronger United States. On behalf of all our children, and their families |
commend this fine board of leaders for giving this petition your most serious
consideration. Thanks again for the opportunity. Any questions that you might have
anyone?

President Como: Okay thank you, Cheryl. Would anyone else like to address us?

Okay weTe going to move on to an opportunity for opponents of the petition to speak.
As each opponent speaks, | would ask that you first state your name address

and school district of resident and please sign the registration sheet

Note: There were no other speakers



2717422, 2:44 PM

Information on the Statutory Requirements for Detachment - Google Docs

Background Information

In preparation for the Detachment Hearing being held on Tuesday, February 22, 2022, the
administration has prepared the following background information related to the statutory
requirements for detachment. We have broken this information into the subsections that are
listed in statute. If you have any questions on this information, please contact Joe Koch or Darren

Clark.

Statutory Criteria:

e 'The geographical and topographical characteristics of the affected school districts,
including the estimated travel time to and from school for pupils in the school districts.

o The below listed information was generated based on the address of the petitioner
to the location of the nearest School District of Waukesha Elementary, Middle,
and High School and the distances to the nearest Elmbrook Elementary, Middle
and High School location.

19325 Rivendell Dr., Brookfield, YV 53045

The maps below highlight the house, neighborhood and district boundaries on the northern
boundary of the Schooi District of Waukesha.

https://docs.google com/document/d/ | scSh2pEEOZf We MLI20PUK3vUho-JmECvdulJE3 Juel/edit

if



2/177/22,2:44 PM Information on the Statatory Requirements for Detachment - Google Docs

hitps://docs. google com/document/d/ 1 scSb2 pEEOZf WeML920PUK3 v Uho-JmECY duFj FE3 Juel/edit 32



2017122,,2:44 PM

19325 Rivendell Px., Brookfield, WI 53045 Distance. Home to School

Iaformation on the Statutery Requirements for Letachiment - wOogIe Lves

Hillcrest Efementary School (School District of Waukesha): 3.9 miles, 9 min. drive

19325 Rivendell Dr, Broskfield W1 53045 to Hillerest Elementary Schoock

Srags Byl
E o,
© B
<
z
Fl
p &,

wdarcus Wajestic Cigma @

Texss Apathobs

sants <1 G

w Vil A

m;'nn@

g BRTIOALET - R ot
éiyﬁcﬁam'wﬂérn‘seéh;‘ - .

Hillere: slg
Elementary School
L)

Anetiien fad & =

hitps://dacs google.com/document/d/ 1scSb2pEEOZf WeMLI20PUK3v Uho-JmECvduFjJE3 Juel/edit

19325 Rivendall prive §

S
et
. P Mel i

oaece!

i

wrasion Hils Pack
T ITTER



2/1722,2:44 PM Information on the Statutory Requirements for Detachment - Google Docs

Brookfield Elementary School (Elmbrook Schools): 1.7 miles, 4 min. drive

19325 Rivendell Dr, Brookfield, Wi 53045 1o Brookfield Elementary Scitool Oriuz 1.7 mvlgs 4 min

s - SR w Ty
! ERTERAE S B An T - <
: & i i

Gamelnr Rarl

PSPty

F3eed |\‘a'<:‘f3f‘{l“'} . o Brookfield
Elementary schogd
2 MEaEAr A b AT % i . :
A B I % 3 B +
A cantarbuey Pack @»‘ :
3 7 [ W e a0n
Zrermare s ™ ; ASCERSION 3E PETARD) - "
Trary ns b z Wistansin Hospial . '
. R 5-
Tagia
&
= e
% GLER LEARY
2 .
. k i :
Semherde e [——— o3t e

319325 Rivendeli Drive

https://docs.google.com/document/d/ 1 sc3b2pEEQZf WeML920PUK3vUho-JmECvduFjlE3 uel/edit 7124



247122, 2:44 P

19325 Rivendell Dr., Brookfield, WI 53045: Distance. Home to School

Horning Middie School (School District of Waukesha): 4.2 miles, 9 min. Drive

19325 Rivendall Dr, Brookhield, Wi 53045 te Horning Middie School

o

Pavipotan

River Pariarav: 3
ks 3
. #

. ¢

' 5, &

5, i £

=

3ky Zennz
Trainpoline Park

",
g
3
- [
WYRE - wmrmshe@ : z
. ! Maraciis afajestlo m.«:ma@' :
Waukashs g,

Couaty T @in

Alraort B %1 :

“esha Counly H emLnt bl O o
Tupo Sentse 3 5

a3 Center Coury
Sports Complex

wrayegnnz
Faloas

hitps:/{docs. google .com/document/d/ 1scSb2pEEQZf WeML920PUL3vUho-JmECvduFjJE3 Juel/edit

A Gz

Information on the Statutory Requirements for Detachment - (;oogle Docs

Driee 4,2 mbes, 3 min

Zlerranias

.
. Ascenston SE
Wisconsin Hospital.

HUtin e

JOEE

& Egg! RivEhdelliDrive
2ol

“Agadiny:

924



2017122, 244 PM Information on the Statutory Requirements for Detachment - Google Docs

Wisconsin Hills Middie School (Elmbrook Schoois): 1.1 miles, 3 min diive

Jrws 1.1 rules, Imm

19325 Rivendetl Or, Brookiield, Wi 53945 to Wisconsin Hills Middle Schoo!

]
2
El
£
E
3
=

? Pediatrios west — : . =

Q19325 Ri

=
3
3
“
= e
» gwlscm\siu Hills
- Middle Schoot
H
ey
= .
Lage i 5

£

https://docs.google.com/document/d/ 1scSb2 pEEOZI WeMLI2Z0PUK3 v Uho-fmECvduEjIE3Juel/edit

11724



2/17/22 ,.2:44 PM Information on the Statutory Requirements for Detachment - Google Docs

19325 Rivepdell Dr., Brookfield, WI 53045; Distance, Home to School

Waukesha North High Schoo!l {School District of Waukesha): 9.3 miles, 17 min drive

19325 Rivandell Dr. Brookfield. Wl 53045 to Waukesha North High School

1

e EOIES
atsh i

ACY RIS RO

+ -
i i ok
I 5
HE =
oramy I
L
= -
Yesiarm Lakes ot Cinsb@ i g

; & 1smin
g FEN :

Rehabitetidn z e

Hogpitat of Wiscongin

Fraridy Broow

Cormmunuty R
ente” i _
o v Lot
d e oo sei g :
- -\\Iau_!(é's}‘a Horl !g T i
High Schoo! ™ : =
Relzgg Nilure . L~ L e R
anrer - ‘ Loy L "
Waliasha 4
T The Le?jsnd at i @ .
B BACGYIOGH 3 3

hitps://docs.google com/document/d/1s¢Sb2 pEEQZfWeML920PUK3v Uho-FmECvduFjJE3 Juel/edit

Drivg 2.3 ilgs. 17 rein

G't‘i?i?-myenaewme
s H

13724



4/26/22, 11:59 AM

Information on the Statutory Requirements for Detachment - Google Docs

e The educational needs of all of the children residing in the affected school districts, the
educational programs currently offered by each affected school district and the ability and
commitment of each school district to meet those needs and continue to offer those
educational programs.

o The School District of Waukesha offers a comprehensive 4K-12th grade
education program including the following opportunities and services for students
and families

Learning Opportunitics at 12 traditional elementary schools, 3 traditional
middle schools and 4 traditional high schools

In-district School Choice

4K -12th grade virtual programming through eAchieve

Waukesha Stem Charter School Kindergarten through 8th Grade

4-year old kindergarten opportunities at 12 elementary locations and 10
community partner locations.

Comprehensive special education services at each school location
4K-12th Grade Spanish/English Dual Language Programs

Project-based learning academies at Horning, Les Paul and Butler Middle
Schools

1-1 Ipads for students K-12th grade

Access to onsite mental health treatment for students in need of services
Waukesha Manufacturing, Automotive, Design, Engineering (MADE) to
provide opportunities for students interested in Technical Careers
Waukesha Engineering Preparatory Academy and Waukesha Academy of
Health Professions

Waukesha East Alternative High School

Comprehensive creative and performing arts programs at Summit View
Integrated Arts Elementary School and our traditional middle school and
high school locations.

AVID Schoolwide partnerships at all elementary locations

AVID schoolwide partnerships and AVID electives at our high school and
middle school locations

Dual enroliment opportunities with WCTC

Partnerships with Carroll University for teacher development programs
Comprehensive selection of co curricular and extracurricular activities at
the middle and high school level

The Waukesha Transition Academy for individuals with disabilities who
are transitioning from high school to postsecondary opportunities

e If territory is proposed to be detached from one school district and attached to an
adjoining school district, whether the proposed detachment will have any adverse effect
on the program currently offered by the school district from which the tetritory is
proposed to be detached, including both curricular and extracurricular aspects of that

program.

o The proposed detachment of this territory will not adversely affect district
curricular or extracurricular activities.
e The testimony of and written statements filed by the residents of the affected school

districts.

htips:fidocs google.com/document/d/ 1 seSb2pEEQZf WeML920PUk3vUho-J mECvduFjJE3 Juel/edit

17724



2/17722,2:44 PM Information on the Statutory Requirernents for Detachment - Google Docs

e The estimated fiscal effect of the proposed reorganization on the affected school districts,
including the effect of the apportionment of assets and liabilities.

School Digtrict of Waukesha
Detachment Estimated Financial impact Statement
Krucoff Pefifion - February 17, 2022

Tax Revenue.
Preperty valuation of the area being identified in the

detachment request: ] 98940, 100
2021/22 Tax Rate 3 7.50Q
Loss of Tax Revenys from Proposed Dotachmant {

Property Valuation: ) 74,551

Apportionment of Assets & Liabiiites:

{hasat on % of EAV]

District Agsets as of June 39, 2021 3 229.386.062

District Labilltias as of June 30, 2021 3 111.417.062

Net Poszition § 117,989,000

Estimated Appertlonment of Net Assats to i

Recelving District |3 10158234

Annual Ravenus Loss: # Studants Revene Limi fstu Por Pupil Ald / sta

Current Student FTE: 8.0 § 020379 S 742,00

SDW Loss of Revenue @ 5.0 stedenss: 3 6122274 § 452,00
Total; is 68,674.74 |

Projected Ensoliment 12.0 H 12244548 § 8,904 00

el

SDV Loss of Revenue @ 12,0 students;

® Whether the proposed reorganization will make any part of a school district's territory

noncontiguous.
0 The proposed reorganization will not make part of our district noncontiguous.

hitps://docs.google com/document/d/1scSb2pEROZEWeMLI20PUk3 v Uho-ImECvduFjIE3 Juel/edit 19724



- MATERIALS
FROM
ATTACHING

DISTRICT



Approved at the 3-8-2022 Board Meeting

Elmbrock
A Schools
o Special Board of Education Meeting
District Office Board Room

3555 N. Calhoun Road, Brookfield, W1 53005
February 24, 2022

Present: Allgaier, Boucher, Hassan, Lambert (by phone), Roskopf, Sun, Wheeler, Sobocinski

Board President Scott Wheeler calied the meeting to order at 11:04 a.m. according to Wis. Stats. 19.85. The
Board of Education recited the Pledge of Allegiance. Motion by Jian Sun to approve the February 24, 2022
Special Board of Education agenda. The motion was seconded by Jennifer Roskopf and carried on a voice vote,

Action Items
Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of an Order regarding a Petition to Alter Boundaries —
The petitioners, Drs. Max and Kate Krucoff provided additional information regarding their petition.

Motion by Jennifer Roskopf to approve of the resolution granting the reorganization requested in the petition
filed on January 13, 2022, and ordering detachment of the territory described in said petition from the School
District of Waukesha and attachment of the territory to the School District of Elmbrook, as presented in
BoardDocs here: http://go.boarddocs.com/wi/elmbrook/Board.nsf/soto?open&id=CB2KV833AACT. The
motion was seconded by Mushir Hassan. The motion carried on a voice vote.

Motion by Glen allgaier to adjourn this special meeting. The motion was seconded by Linda Boucher and
carried on a voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 11:37 a.m.

r, Board President

Scott Wheele

1ofl



Sample 3rd Grade Schedule at Brookfield Elementary School

WIN WIN WIN WIN .
Bobcat Block

Reading Reading Reading Reading

Music Art Music Gym

Gym Library Catch-up/HIT

Lunch/Recess Lunch/Recess Lunch/Recess Lunch/Recess

Math Math Math ‘Math

Recess Recess Recess Recess
Science/Social

Writing Writing Writing Studies

Read Aloud |[Read Aloud Read Aloud Guest Reader




Elmbrook
W Schools

Bagame wiial’y moaf

Meeting Notices — Week of February 21, 2022

The following meeting notices were posted on the School District of Elmbrook’s website on February 18, 2022 and sent to
the Board of Education and media, This notice was also posted on the door of the District Office located at 3555 North
Calhoun Road in Brookfield and distributed to the City of Brookdield and the Viilage of Elm Grove for posting. Board
Meetings and Board Committee Meeting agendas can be viewed here:

oo, boardd Jelmbroc/Board nsfPubli

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers of the School District of Elmbrook will conduct a meeting at 1:00 p.m. on Monday, February 21,
2022 in the Lancer/Spartan Board Room of the District Office located at 3555 North Calhoun Road in Brookfield. This
meeting will also livestream on the District website www elmbrookschools orgfive. You may click on the link at the
scheduled meeting time to view the live feed. At this meeting, the Board of Canvassers will conduct the canvass of the
primary school board election held on February 15, 2022. The Board of Canvassers will prepare and issue such
statements, determinations, and cetrtifications as are required by state law. If necessary, any temporary vacancy on the
Board of Canvassers may be filied and any oath(s) of office may be administered at the outset of the meeting. A quorum
of the Board of Education and/or Board Committees (Community and Legislative Engagement, Finance and Operations,
Personnel, Teaching and Learning) may also attend this mesting. While a quorum of members may be in attendance at
this meeting at no time will Board members convene into official session, engage in business discussion, conduct any
official business or take any action of the EImbrook School Board at this meeting. Additional election |nformation can be

found here: hitps:/Mww elmbrookschoals org/board/board-elections

Special Board of Education Meeting

A quorum of the Board of Education will hold a special meeting at 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 22, 2022 in the
Lancer-Spartan Board Room of the District Office located at 3555 Notth Calhoun Road in Brookfield. The Board of
Education will convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats, 19.85 (1}(g) to confer with legal counsel for the
governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to
litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved; 19.85 (1)(f) for the purpose of “Considering financial, medical, social
or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or
the investigation of charges against specific persons except where par. (b) applies which, if discussed in public, would be
likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data, or
involved in such problems or investigations;” and Wis. Stats. 19.85 (1)(a) "Deliberating concerning a case which was the
subject of any judicial or quasi-judicial trial or hearing before that governmental body,” Specificaily, to conduct a hearing to
consider the recommendation of the administration that a student be expelled from the schools of the district for engaging
in conduct while at schoal or while under the supervision of a school authority which endangered the property, health or
safety of others. Also, pursuant to Wis, Stats. 19.85 (1){(qg) for the purpose of conferring with legal counsel regarding
litigation in which the Board is or is likely to become involved and Wis. Stats. 19.85 (1)(f) Censidering financial, medical,
social or personal histories ar disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel
problems or the investigation of charges against specific persans except where par. (b} applies which, if discussed in
public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories
or data, or involved in such problems or investigations. Specifically, to discuss a complaint filed against an administrator,
The Board may reconvene in Open Session, foliowing the Closed Session, pursuant to Section 18.85(2) of the Wis.
Stats., for the purpose of acting on items from the Closed Session if necessary and/or continuing the remainder of the
agenda; and approval of Special Board of Education Meeting Minutes. The agenda packet can be viewed here:

Finance and Operations Committee Meeting

The Finance and Operations Committee will hold a meeting on Thursday, February 24, 2022, at 9:00 a.m., in the
Boardroom of the District Office, 3555 N. Calhoun Road in Brookfield. It is possible that a quorum of Board of Education
members and/or Board Committess (Community and Legislative Engagement, Personnel, Teaching and Learning) may
attend this meeting. Purposes of this meeting include: Approval of Agenda; Introductions; Approve January 24, 2022
Meeting Minutes; Brookfield Elementary Library; PPMS and Dixonh Generator and UPS System; Draft ESSER Il Plan; Fes
Colitection Status Report; 2021-22 2nd Quarter Budget Report; 2021-2 F&0 Scorecard Mid-Year Review; Review of
Recent Gifts to the District; Policy Review: 3000 Policy Series (Business and Non-nstructional Operations) and Policy
Review: 7000 Policy Series {Site and Faciiities); Investment for other Post Employment Quarterly Report; Review of
WUFAR reports for December 2021; Review of Listings of Receipts and Disbursements for December 2021; December



2021 Energy Reports; Facilities Quotes and Bids - 2022-23 Long Range Hardscape Bid Award and Future Agenda ltems.
The agenda can be viewed oniine here: hit ' i

Special Board of Education Meeting

A quorum of the Board of Education will hold a special meeting at 11:00 2.m. on Thursday, February 24, 2022 in the
Lancer-Spartan Board Raom of the District Office located at 3555 North Cathoun Road in Brookfield. The purpose is to
consider a Resolution Authorizing the 1ssuance of an Order regarding a Petition to Alter Boundaries. The agenda packet
can be viewed here; hitps://go rd comfwile ok/ i



Elmbrook
' Schools

become what’s next

Thursday, February 24, 2022
Spec:al Board of Education Meeting, 11:00 a.m., D|str|ct Office, Lancer/Spartan Board
Room

District Office

3555 North Calhoun Road

Brookfield, WI 53005

Note: Agenda items could be taken out of order.

1, Opening of Meeting

Subject A. Cali to Order

Meeting Feb 24, 2022 - Special Board of Education Meeting, 11:00 a.m,, District Office,
Lancer/Spartan Board Room

Category 1. Opening of Meeting

Type Procedural

1'd like to call this meeting to order.

The required public notice of this meeting was sent to Community Newspapers, Inc. and metropolitan press on
February 18, 2022 and posted on the doors of the District Office. Additionally, meeting notices and agendas

were posted on the district website and distributed to the City of Brookfield and the Village of ElIm Grove for posting.

Let the roll call show that all Board members are present {with the exception of...)

File Attachments
Qptional Sign In Sheet.pdf (45 KB)

Subject B. Pledge of Allegiance

Meeting Feb 24, 2022 - Spectal Board of Education Meeting, 11:00 a.m,, District Office,
Lancer/Spartan Board Room

Category 1. Opening of Meeting

Type Procedural

The Board of Education and attendees will recite the Pledge of Allegiance.

I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America and to the Republic for which it stands,
one Nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and justice for all.



Subject C. Approval of Agenda

Meeting Feb 24, 2022 - Special Board of Education Meeting, 11:00 a.m., District Office,
Lancer/Spartan Board Room

Category 1. Opening of Meeting

Type Action, Procedural

Recommended Action I move approval of the agenda as presented.

2. Action Items

Subject A. Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of an Order regarding a Petition to Alter
Boundaries

Meeting Feb 24, 2022 - Special Board of Education Meeting, 11:00 a.m., District Office,
Lancer/Spartan Board Room

Category 2, Action Items

Type Action, Discussion

Recommended Action  Two potential motions can be considered:
1) Move to approve the resolution granting the reorganization requested in the petition filed
on January 13, 2022, and ordering detachment of the territory described in said petition from
the School District of Waukesha and attachment of the territory to the School District of
Elmbrook.
2) Move to approve the resolution denying the reorganization requested in the petition filed
on January 13, 2022 and dismissing the petition.

Presentation: The School District of Elmbrook received notification from the School District of Waukesha that a Petition
to Alter School District Boundaries was filed on January 13, 2022, The petitioners, Drs. Max and Kate Krucoff or their
representative, may provide additional information regarding their petition,

Background/Context: A petition to detach 8 lots and 2 out lots of The Shire Subdivision from the Schooi District of
Waukesha and to attach the parcels to the School District of Elmbrook has been filed by Drs. Max and Kate Krucoff. The
lots are jocated in the City of Brookfield.

Chapter 117 of the Wisconsin Statutes provides for different procedures for school district reorganization depending an
the nature of the territory being detached/attached. A reorganization involving a "small territory” may be initiated by
either the owners of the territory or the school boards to which the territory is to be detached/attached. A territory is
defined as small if: 1) The assessed valuation of the territory proposed to be transferred, divided by its assessment
ration, is less than 7% of the equalized valuation of the school district from which it is proposed to be detached, and 2)
Less than 7% of the enrollment of the school district from which the territory is proposed to be detached resides in the
territory proposed to be transferred. The 2021 value of the property is $9,940,100 and the assessment ratio is



0.922928796. The number of pupils residing in the territory on the most recent 3rd Friday in September or 2nd Friday
in January for categories of students to include is 1.

Wis. Stat, 117,15 sets forth criteria by which school boards must evaluate school district reorganization requests. The
following items should be considered when assessing the effect of the reorganization on the educational welfare of all
the children residing in all of the affected school districts:

1.

2

~

8.

The geographical and topographical characteristics of the affected school districts, including the estimated travel
time to and from school for pupils in the school districts,

The educational needs of all of the children residing in the affected school districts, the educational programs
currently offered by each affected school district and the ability and commitment of each school district to meet
those needs and continue to offer those educational programs.

. If territory is proposed to be detached from one school district and attached to an adjoining school district,

whether the proposed detachment will have any adverse effect on the program currently offered by the school
district from which the territory is proposed to be detached, including both curricular and extracurricular aspects
of that program.

. The testimony of and written statements flled by the residents of the affected school districts.
. The estimated fiscal effect of the proposed reorganization on the affected school districts, including the effect of

the apportionment of assets and liabilities,

. Whether the proposed reorganization will make any part of a school district's territory noncontiguous.
. The socioeconomic level and racial composition of the pupils who reside or will reside in territory proposed to be

detached from one school district and attached to an adjoining school district or in a school district proposed to
be dissolved; the proportion of the pupils who reside in such territory who are children at risk; and the effect that
the pupils described in this paragraph will have on the present and future sociceconomic level and racial
composition of the affected school districts and on the proportion of the affected school districts’ enroliments that
will be children at risk.

Qther appropriate factors.

Per Wis Stats 117.12(3) "Before adopting a resolution under this subsection that grants or denies the reorganization,
each school board shall give the electors and owners who signed the petition under sub. {2} an opportunity to meet
with the school board to present their reasons for the proposed reorganization. Failure of a school board to adopt a
resolution before March 1 either ordering or denying the reorganization constitutes a denial of the reorganization by the
school board."

Budget: This decision would not directly impact the budget of the district, however, the property value would be added
to the overall value of the district and the students residing in the territory would be counted as resident students for
revenue limit and state aid purposes if they attended school in the district or if they open enrolled to another public
school district,

File Attachments
Petition to Alter School District Boundaries - Krucoff January 2022, pdf {1,014 KB)
Resolution for Altering Boundaries.pdf (59 KB)

3. Adjournment

Subject A. Motion to Adjourn the Meeting

Meeting Feb 24, 2022 - Special Board of Education Meeting, 11:00 a.m., District Office,
{ancer/Spartan Board Room

Category 3. Adjournment

Type Action

Recommended Action I move to adjourn this meeting.




Wisconsin Hills Middle School

18700 W Wisconsin Ave, Brookfleld WI 53045

21-22

Pagetof 1

Grade: 08
e O (92 08 04 Ci

aurges enralled; 12

Student Schedule For SEIEEEGNGGGEGG_N

" Tarm Q1 (09/01/21- 11/06/21)

Term Q2 {11/06/21- 01/24/22)

Term Q3 {01/25/22- 04i04/22)

Term Q4 (4/06{122- 06/09/22)

6008-111 {Day A)

6008-111 (Day A)

6008111 (Day A)

6008-111 (Day A}

French 1B French 1B French 1B {French 1B
Briand, Cedric Briand, Cedric Briand, Cedric Briand, Cedric
1 Rm: 240 Rm: 240 Rm: 240 N Rm: 240 -
5053-112 {Day B) 5053-112 (Day B} 1308B8-412 (Day B} 13088-412 (Day B)
‘Medical Detectives (PLTW} 8 | Medical Detectives (PLTW)8 |PE S8 PESB
‘Gainer, Jenna Gainer, Jenna Eagon, Kristine Eagon, Kristine
[Rn. 235 Rrm: 235 Rm; GYM Rm: GYM
7028-21 (Day A) 7028-21 (Day A) 7028-21 (Day A) 17028-21 (Day A}
:Strings/Orchestra & Sirings/Orchestra 8 Strings/Crchestra 8 Strings/Orchestra 8
‘Ganos, Alexis Ganos, Alexis Ganos, Alexis Ganos, Alexis
2 Rm: 138 Rm: 138 Rm: 138 Rm; 138
1308A-422 {Day B) 1308A-422 (Day B} 5062-222 {Day B) 5062-222 {Day B)
|FES PES Master Chef Junior 8 Master Chef Junior 8
;| Fagon, Kristine Eagon, Kristine McGinn/Heyden McGinn/Heyden
| Rm: GYM Rm: GYM Rm: 131 Rm: 131
1508-13 1508-13 1508-13 1508-13
3 /| Social Studies 8 Social Studies 8 Social Sludies 8 Social Studies 8
| Michalowski, Sherri Lynn Michalowski, Sherri Lynn Michalowski, SheriLynn Michalowski, Sherri Lynn
_{Rm: 236 Team: 8-A Rm: 236 Team: B-A Rm: 236 Team: 8-A Rm: 236 Team: 8-A
" 1122024 1220-24 1220-24 T1220-24 '
4 Pre-Algebra Pre-Algebra Pre-Algebra | Pre-Algebra
Camden, Deena - Grd 8 Camden, Beena - Grd 8 Camden, Deena - Grd B ‘{Camden, Deena - Grd 8
Rm: 222 Rm: 222 Rm: 222 Rm: 222
1808-15 1808-15 1808-15 1808-15
P |Language Ars 8 Language Arts 8 Language Arts 8 Language Ars 8
| Ultech, Deborah Uttech, Deborah Uttech, Deborah Uttech, Deberah
(jRm: 228 Team: 8-A Rm: 228 Team: 8-A Rm: 228 Team: 8-A {Rm: 228 Team: 8-A
1408-16 1408-16 1408-16 1408-16
“{Science 8 Science 8 Science 8 Science 8
1 Kish, John Kish, John Kish, John Kish, John
6 . jRm: 229 Team: 8-A Rm: 229 Team: 8-A Rm: 229 Team: 8-A Rm: 229 Team: 8-A
1708-16 1708-16 1708-16 S 1708-16
Choices & Wellness 8 Choices & Weliness 8 Choices & Wellness 8 Choices & Wellness 8
Kish, John Kish, John Kigh, John ‘Kish, John
Rm: 229 Team: 8-A _Rm: 229 Team: 8-A Rm: 220 Team: 8-A ‘ Rm: 229 Team: 8-A
1608-12 1608-12 1608-12 1608-12
Resource Resource 8 Resource 8 Resource 8 Resource 8

Michalowski, Sherri Lynn

L Rm: 236 Team: 8-A

Michalowski, Sherri Lynn

Rm: 236 Team: 8-A

Michalowski, Sheeri Lynn

Michalowskl, Sherri Lynn

Rm: 236 Team: 8-A

_JRm: 236 Team: 8-A




Brookfield Central High School
16900 West Gebhardt Road, Brookfield Wi 83005

21-22

Page 1 of 1

Student Schedule For )
Grade: 12 Student Nuiberi

Term(s): Alt Courses enrolled: 18

. [ Term T1 (99/04/21- 1470521}

Term T2 {14/06/21- 01/24/22}

Torm T3 (01/26/22- 04/04/22) |

Tarm T4 (04/06/22- 06109/22)

'{ No Scheduled Course No Scheduled Course No Scheduled Course No Scheduled Course
8300-701 ‘8300-701 8300-701 8300-701
Qut of Building Out of Building Qut of Bullding Cut of Building
1 Blomedical Salutions Strand Biomedical Salutions Strand Biomedicat Solutions Strand Biomedical Salutions Strand
@ BE - Bansal/Nelson Rm @ BE - Bansal/Neison Rm @ BE - Bansal/Nelson Rm @ BE - Bansal/Nelson Rm
172174 1721174 1721174 1721174
“fRm; BEHS Rm: BEHS Rm: BEHS Rm: BEHS
O0OOR-19 COGOR-19 0C00R-19 0000R-19
Resource Lancer Link Lancer Link Lancer Link Lancer Link
‘} Fredrickson, Bret K Fredrickson, Bret K Fredrickscn, Bret K Fredrickson, Bret K
Rm: 011 Rm: 0181 Ren: 0191 Rm: 0191
1908A Alt-21 {Day A} 1909A Alt-21 (Day A) 19098 Ait-21 (Day A) 19098 Alt-21 {Day A)
| Chamber Orchesira Chamber Orchestra Chamber Crchestra Chamber Orchestra
‘| Cassel, Wendy Cassel, Wandy Cassel, Wendy Cassel, Wendy
2 Rm: 1204 Orch Rm; 1204 Orgh Rm: 1204 Qrch Rm: 1204 Orch
12204 AlL22 (Day B) 2204 Alt-22 (Day B) 2208 Alt-22 ('D'ay B) 2208 Alt-22 (Day B)
s} Economics Economics Principles of Amer Democracy | Principles of Amer Demacracy
it Gevelinger, Nina Gevelinger, Nina Seaver, Gunnar Seaver, Gunnar
T Rmy: 2009 Rm: 2009 Rm: 2011 Rim: 2011
| 1860A-13 18608-23 1811-33 1365-43
| AP AB Calouus AP AB Calculus Statistics Literature In Fiim
3 Rutz, Ryan Rutz, Ryan Ruiz, Ryan Schire, Honore D
| Rm: Q071 Rm: 0071 R 0071 Rm;: LLOG
| Lunch: A Lunch: A Lunegh: G
""" 1164414 1164B8-24 1326-34 2006-44
4 AP Art and Design AP Art and Design Wiriting for College Quideor Pursuits
‘| Gapriole, Christine M LCapriolo, Christine M Linnthan, Elien Neliis, Joel E
Rm: 0082 ‘Rm: 0082 Rm: 2024 Rm: Gym
B ] No Scheduled Course No Scheduled Course Mo Scheduled Course No Scheduled Course
AT2118-4 AT21231 AT2123.1 MU3313-1
Tennis - Girls lce Hockey - Girls ice Hockey - Glris Orchestra
Varsity - Vogt, Jon Coach - Kevin Armbruster Coach - Kevin Armbruster Afl Orcheslra
MU3313-1 MU3307-10 ' MU3313-1
Actlvity Orchesira Chair Orchestra
All Orchestra Disney Trip All Orchestra
MU3313-1
Orchestra

All Orchestra




Elmbrook
Schools

jpecome what's next

Christy Westfall <westfalc@elmbrookschools.org>

School bistrict of Elrhbrook Weekiy Meeting Notices and Agéndas

1 message ‘

Christy Westfall <westfalc@elmbrookschools.org> Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 11:40 AM
Bec: Patti Bohne <patti@olivepromotions.com>, WHMS Directory@gmail.com, news@jrn.com, PPMS PTO
<ppmspto@gmail.com>, Christy Westfail <westfalc@elmbrookschools.org>, Kristin Sobocinski
<sobocink@elmbrookschools.org>, Emily Greiber <greibere@elmbrookschools.org>, "Johnson, Alec”
<alec.johnson@jrn.com>, Linda Boucher <boucherl@elmbrookschools.org>, Jean Lambert
<lambertj@elmbraokschools.org>, Liz Beaudoin <lbeau@uwalumni.com>, Elizaheth Theis <elizabeththeis1@gmail.com>,
Dan Scott <scottd@elmbrookschools.org>, Marlee Johnson <johnsmar@eimbrookschocls.org>, Leanne Wied
<leanne.wied@yahoo.com>, Erin Kokta <koktae@elmbrookschools.org>, news@conleynet.com, Katie Rasoul
<katie@teamawesomecoaching.com>, amensondesign@gmail.com, Harriet Briski <harrietbriski@gmail.com=, Caitlin
Harrison <harrisoc@elmbrookscheols.org>, Jennifer Roskopf <roskopfi@elmbrookschoals.org>, tonawandapto@gmail.com,
Tanya Fredrich <fredrict@elmbrookschools.org>, dixonschooldirectory@gmail.com, Diane Sherwin
<diane.sherwin@gmail.com>, Daniel Medeiros <dawime@gmail.com>, Rick Romano <rromanot528@gmail.com>, Eric
Hagen <hagener@elmbrookschools.org>, Swanson PTO Email Address <swansaonpto@gmail.com>, Scott Wheeler
<wheelers@elmbrookschools.org>, Mary Whitfield <bchspto1@gmail.com>, Jian Guo Sun <sunj@elmbrookschools.org=>,
Neil Palmer <neil1385@gmail.com>, Lori Pogodzinski <pogodzil@eimbraokschools.org>, Chris Thompson
<thompsoc@elmbrookschools.org>, Christy Schmid <schmidc@elmbrookschools.org>, Glen Allgaier
<aligaieg@elmbrookschools.org>, Kathy Grasse <kgrasse1@wi.rr.com>, Mushir Hassan <hassanm@elmbrookschools.org=>,
Anita Shuda <BEHSPTO@gmail.com>, Village President Neil Palmer <npalmer@elmgrovewi.org>, Lisa Rettler
<rettlerl@elmbrookschools.org>, CM CM <cheri.mastel@gmail.com>, Nicole Cadkin <cadkinn@elmbrookschools.org>,
Pamela Casey <caseyp@elmbrookschools.org>, JEAN NIGEL <nigelj@elmbrookschools.org>, Jennifer Roskopf
<jen.roskopf@gmail.com>, Ann Marie Hyndiuk <hyndiuka@gmail.com>, Peter Stoil <pvstoli@icloud.com>, Emily Donohue
<emilyedonohue@yahoo.com>, Katherine Michalets <KatherineBeck125@gmail.com>, Mark Hansen
<hansenm@elmbrookschools.org>, James Gunsalus <jamesgunsalus@hotmail.com=>, elmgrovenews@yahoo.com, Kathy
Lim for Elmbroaok Schoals <KathyLimforElmbrookSchools@gmail.com>, Kathleen Thomas <katannthomas@gmail.com>,
Nikki Brahm <nbrahm@conleynet.com>, Connie Petersen <connie.petersen@marquette.edu>, Katy Matola
<katymatola@hotmail.com>, Nina Stull <nastull@gmail.com>, Natalie Schneider <Schneider.nat@gmail.com>, Cody Trinko
<codyleeschaefer@yahoo.com>, Mindy Harmelink <msharmelink@gmail.com>, Bushra Zaibak
<wisconsinhillspto@gmail.com>, Cassie Jackson <3bluejaysphotography@gmail.com>, Katie Kass
<fundraisingburleighpto@gmail.com>, Jess Hamel <activitleshurleighpto@gmail.com=>, Chris Malicki
<chrismalicki@hotmail.com>, Matt Czervionke <matt.czervionke@gmail.com>, Cherise Fdwards and Nicole Cadkin
<communicationburieighpto@gmail.com>, Kelly Kons <secretaryburleighpto@gmail.com>, Christen Harwood
<harwoodc23@yahoo.com>, Heather Meredith-Fink <hfm1102@gmail.com>, Karen Erb <bnkerh@aol.com>, Sarah
Rykwalder <sarahkrylkwalder@gmail.com>, Katrina Hergott <flyeaa@yahoco.com=>, Stephanie Huston
<volunteersburlelghpto@gmail.com>, Shelly Budde <shellybudde@gmail.com>, Jackie Luthi <jluthi@wi.rr.com>, Shana
Meidam <shana_meidam@yahoo.com>, Jenn Gaulke <jrhpt1@yahoo.com>, Holli Lenell <hlmoy@hotmail.com>, Amie Lalor
<amietalor@hotmail.com>, Lauren Kennedy <treasurerburleighpto@gmail.com>, Nicole Fitzgerald <tbelle79@comcast.net>,
Marianne Jones and Josie Corbe-Dornbach <brookeipto@gmail.com>, Danielle Leitner Baxter <burleighpto@gmail.com>,
Katie Whitecotton <katielwhitecotton@gmail.com>, Sara Field <sara.field@att.net>, Sara Monty
<sarameengsmonty@aol.com>, Andy Swenson <apswenson@uwi.rr.com>, Nicole Eull <home_orion@hotmail.cam=>, Nancy
Santiesteban <njsanti3@gmail.com>, Marj Moy <marjmoy@yahoo.com>, Randy Soudah <funrunburleighpte@gmail.com>,
Sherri Michalowski <michalos@elmbrookschools.org>, Patrick Perez <perezp@etmbrookschools.org>, Rick Ziolkowski
<ziolkowr@elmbrookschools.org>, Beth Ludeman <ludemanb@weac.org>, Norman Andrews
<Andrewsn@elmbrookschools.org>

Meeting Agendas
Please click here to view upcoming meeting agendas including:
« Tuesday, February 22
o Special Board of Education Meeting at 5:00pm
« Thursday, February 24
o Finance and Operations Committee at 9:00am
o Special Board of Education Meeting at 11:00am

The following meeting notices were posted on the School District of Elmbrook’s website on February 18, 2022 and
sent to the Board of Educatian and media. This notice was also posted on the door of the District Office located at
3555 North Calhoun Road in Brookfield and distributed to the City of Brookfield and the Village of Elm Grove for



posting. Board Meetings and Board Committee Meeting agendas can be viewed here: hitps://go.boarddocs. com/wi/
glmbrook/Board.nsf/Public

Board of Canvassers Meeting

The Board of Canvassers af the School District of Elmbrook will canduct 2 meeting at 1:00 p.m. on Monday, February
21,2022 in the Lancer/Spartan Board Room of the District Office located at 3555 North Calhoun Road in Brookfield.
This meeting will also livestream on the District website www.elmbrookschools.org/live. You may click on the link at the
scheduled meeting time to view the live feed. At this meeting, the Board of Canvassers will conduct the canvass of the
primary school board election held on February 15, 2022. The Board of Canvassers will prepare and issue such
statements, determinations, and certifications as are required by state law. If necessary, any temporary vacancy on the
Board of Canvassers may be filled and any oath(s) of office may be administered at the outset of the meeting. A
quorum of the Board of Education and/or Board Committees (Community and Legisiative Engagement, Finance and
Operations, Personnel, Teaching and Learning) may also attend this meeting. While a quorum of members may be in
attendance at this meeting at no time will Board members convene into official session, engage in business
discussion, conduct any official business or take any action of the Eimbrock Schaol Board at this meeting. Additional

election information can be found here: https:./mww.elmbrookschools org/board/board-elections

Special Board of Education Meeting

A quorum of the Board of Education will hold a special meeting at 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 22, 2022 in the
Lancer-Spartan Board Room of the District Office located at 3555 North Calhoun Road in Brookfield. The Board of
Education will convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. 19.85 (1)(q) to confer with legal counsel for the
governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect
to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved; 19.85 (1)(f) for the purpose of “Considering financial, medical,
social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel
problems or the investigation of charges against specific persons except where par. (b) applies which, if discussed in
public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such
histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations;” and Wis, Stats. 19.85 (1)(a) "Deliberating concerning
a case which was the subject of any judicial or quasi-judicial trial or hearing before that governmental body,”
Specifically, to conduct a hearing to consider the recommendation of the administration that a student be expelled from
the schools of the district for engaging in conduct while at school or while under the supervision of a school authority
which endangered the property, health or safety of others. Also, pursuant to Wis. Stats. 18.85 {1)(g) for the purpose of
conferring with legal counsel regarding litigation in which the Board is or is likely to become involved and Wis. Stats.
19.85 (1)(f) Considering financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons,
preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or the investigation of charges against specific persons
except where par, (b} applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon
the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations.
Specifically, to discuss a complaint filed against an administrator. The Board may reconvene in Open Session,
following the Closed Session, pursuant to Section 19.85(2) of the Wis. Stats., for the purpase of acting on items from
the Closed Session if necessary and/or continuing the remainder of the agenda; and approval of Special Board of
Education Meeting Minutes. The agenda packet can be viewed here: https://go.boarddocs com/iwi/

glmbrook/Board. nsf/Public

Finance and Operations Committee Meeting

The Finance and Operations Committee will hold a meeting on Thursday, February 24, 2022, at 9:00 a.m., in the
Boardroom of the District Office, 3555 N. Calhoun Road in Brookfield. It is possible that a quorum of Board of
Education members and/or Board Committees (Community and Legislative Engagement, Personnel, Teaching and
Learning) may attend this meeting. Purposes of this meeting include: Approval of Agenda; Introductions; Approve
January 24, 2022 Meeting Minutes; Brookfield Elementary Library; PPMS and Dixon Generator and UPS System,;
Draft ESSER Ill Plan; Fee Collection Status Report; 2021-22 2nd Quarter Budget Report; 2021-2 F&O Scorecard Mid-
Year Review; Review of Recent Gifts to the District; Policy Review: 3000 Policy Series (Business and Non-Instructional
QOperations) and Policy Review: 7000 Policy Series (Site and Facilities);, Investment for other Post Employment
Quarterly Report; Review of WUFAR reports for December 2021; Review of Listings of Receipts and Disbursements
for December 2021; December 2021 Energy Reports; Facilities Quotes and Bids - 2022-23 L.ong Range Hardscape
Bid Award and Future Agenda ltems. The agenda can be viewed online here: hitps://go boarddocs.comiwi/

elmbrook/Board.nsf/Public.

Special Board of Education Mesting

A quorum of the Board of Education will hold a special meeting at 11:00 a.m. on Thursday, February 24, 2022 in the
Lancer-Spartan Board Room of the District Office located at 35565 North Calhoun Road in Brookfield. The purpose is to
consider a Resolution Authorizing the [ssuance of an Order regarding a Petition to Alter Boundaries. The agenda
packet can be viewed here: hitps://go.boarddogs.com/wi/elmbrook/Board.nsf/Pubiic.



SCHOOL BOARD
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF AN ORDER

WHEREAS, a meeting of the school board of the School District of Elmbrook was held on
nmaes 24 12022, and

WHEREAS, a petition has been filed with the clerk of the school board, pursuant to s.
117.11-13. Wis Stats., proposing

(1) LOTS 7-13 THE SHIRE & AN UNDIVIDABLE FRACTIONAL OWNERSHIP IN
OUTLOTS 3&7 PT SE1/4 SEC 20 &NE1/4 SEC 29T7N R20E 33.293 SF .76 ACDOC
3262570(*05). BR C1088113.

(2) LOTS 26-27 THE SHIRE ADDITION 1& AN UNDIVIDABLE FRACTIONAL
OWNERSHIP IN QUTLOTS 3&7 PT SE1/4 SEC 20 & NE1/4 SEC 29 T7N R20E. BR
(1088126 & BR C1088127.

(3) OUTLOT 3 THE SHIRE PT SE1/4 SEC 20 & NE1/4 SEC 29T7N R20E 59,521 SF 1.37
AC. BR C1088100.

{4) OUTLOT 7 OF THE SHIRE PT SE1/4 SEC 20 & NEi/4 SEC 29T7N R20E, 45,613 SF
1.05 AC. BR C1088149.

detach from the Waukesha School District and to attach the parcels to the School District of

Elmbrook and,

WHEREAS, a public hearing has been held on the proposed reorganization by the sehool board
pursuant to s. 117.11-13, Wis Stats..

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that an order be issued and filed 0 r

denying) the petition upon which said hearing has been held.

Introduced by: l(.‘\) L ! P{/)}"’ /g 0K {F"{i
seconded by YN u<shin  MHasaon

Vote: Yes X No

td Ay

Date this 2 (J- day of Fp L 20 2. 2

/(7 /f Lr*) 4’/?/; o Clerk

Schoel Distriet of Elmbrook ‘J ~

ot %"’V



Christy Westfall
Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

and Board of Education
3555 North Calhoun Road, Brookfield, Wl 53005
Phone: 262.781.3030 x1124

Elmbrock
\{ Schools

baconte whal's next




Elmbroek
Schools

pecons whiat's next

Christy Westfali <westfalc@elmbrookschools.org>

School District of EImbrook Weekly Meeting Notices and Agendas

1 message .

Christy Westfall <westfalc@elmbrookschools.org> Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 11:40 AM
To: Renee Tadych <Tadych@ci.brookfield.wi,us>, Michelle Luedtke <mluedtke@elmgrovewi.org>, Mary Schulz
<schulz@ci.brookfield.wi.us>, Mai Chang <changm@ci.brookfield.wi.us>

Bcc: Brooke Flesner <flesnerb@elmbrookschools.org>

Good morning,

Thank you for assisting the School District of ElImbrook by posting the attached meeting notices and agendas for the
week of February 21, 2022.

Please let me know if you have any guestions. Have a great weekend!

Christy Westfall

Executive Assistant to the Superintendent
and Board of Education

3555 North Calhoun Read, Brookfield, Wl 53005
Phone: 262.781.3030 x1124

Elmbrook

W Schools

hesame what's next

-@ Meeting Notices for the Week of February 21.pdf
70K



Elmbrock

W Schools District Boundary & Tract Map
o A (2022 Update) A ]

MILWAUKES RAP 4 ERVIC %, INC.

W

WM
12

i

. ~181
Key: Tracts: ——
Elementary School Borders ———— - Brookfield Elementary: 110, 111,160,162, 163, 164 ——

Burleigh: 112,120, 122,123, 124,150, 151,152, 153, 154, 155, 161
Dixon: 113, 115, 121,140, 141, 142,144, 143, 146%, 147, 202
Swanson: 130, 131,132,180, 181,182, 183

Brookfield Central High School (White Area) Tonawanda: 145, 148, 184, 200, 201, 203, 204

Fairvew South (spacial Eucation cooperative serving six counties)

District Office

Black Border Delineates Tracts

Tract 146* ~ Has the option to attend Pilgrim Park &
Brookfield East but must provide own
transportation.




MATERIALS FROM DPI FILE



A"

March 8, 2022

Dear Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction,

Attached you will find the appeali of the decision by the Waukesha County school board to deny our
small territory transfer request (fileif 2022-09). We have also included a check to cover the fee for the
appeal, as well as the documents from the original appeal for you reference.

If you have any questions regarding what is contained in this filing, Max Krucoff can be reached via email
at MaxKrucoff@gmail.com and/or cell phone at {919} 360-1715 with a text or phone call at any time.

Thank you,

i IS

Max Krucoff, MD Kate Krucoff, MD



Example template

pravided by DF REQUEST FOR REVIEW OR APPEAL - O//(
SCHOOL DISTRICT BOUNDARY APPEAL BOARD (SDBAB) ﬂ?

* Provide complete contact information for the person or persons initiating this request for review.

*  Submit the request to the Secretary of the School District Boundary Appeal Board (see address below) BEFORE THE
DEADLINE SHOWN ON THE COVER LETTER.

» Include a check or money order for the amount specified to cover the costs of convening the Board or Appeal Panel.
(Section 117.05(9) of the Wisconsin state statutes authorizes the state superintendent to charge a fee to reimburse the department
for the costs of any review or appeal.)

¢ Ifthere are multiple individuals requesting this review, page 2 may be used for the additional names and signatures (make sure
the entire page gets copied).

*»  For more information go http:/sms.dpi.wi.gov/sms_rghearng on the Internet or contact Janice Zmrazek, 608/266-2803,

Janice.zmrazek{@dpi. wi.gov.

Name(s): Max & Kate Krucoff

Mailing Address (street, city, zip): 19325 Rivendell Dr., Brookfield, 53045

Phone Number (919) 360-1715 E-mail Address maxkrucoff@gmail.com

In which Schoo! District is the property Waukesha
located?
What is the File # for the Petition? 9/ O™~ 0 ﬂ

1/we, the undersigned, file this petition for review or notice of appeal for the file or order identified above.

RE(S)0of;

TR T ) Shfzv]
4 \,/L//(;Q/JW 46 — 0%/0‘!{/&@; /

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 117, Wisconsin statutes, the signers of this request represent (check only one):

[ ] A majority of the electors residing in the territory proposed for detachment
lﬁ The owners of 50 percent or more of the territory proposed for detachment

Mail the required filing fee, along with this request, to; | Secretary, School District Boundary Appeal Board
Department of Public Instruction

.| PO Box 7841 :

Madison, W1 53707-7841

DPT - SDBAB Appeal - January 2015



Example template

Form for signatures of additional requesters

Instruetions: Each additional requester must sign the form, indicate a street address (not a PO box), and identify the municipality (the
township, village, or city) where he/she resides. Indicate the date the form is signed. Each petitioner must also identify whether
he/she is an owner of the territory proposed for detachment, an elector residing on the ferritory, or both an owner and resident elector.

provided by DPY REQUEST FOR REVIEW OR APPEAL
SCHOOL DISTRICT BOUNDARY APPEAL BOARD (SDBAB)

I/we, the undersigned request a review of petition or order number 2j D32~ @‘7

Municipality: C{M d[: E))’ITD'CP\C(C(

Address {street, city, zip): I?/ g{ &M[{ Vi %(‘C&—‘{—ﬁe(] ‘*UutK gw

N,

Signature: ,7 /(,/ (/_

Municipality: /A”bﬂ d# Bvruu khele

Address (street, city, zip): lqﬁ‘)-fj' R/"“QU-L( D\L %mﬂ//ﬂ,(/cﬂw i1 G 3eys

Signature: //Z/Z %M{Z 4’}_/

T Municipality: /‘fIM [3\(157} k. ﬁf(d

Address {street, city, zip): /7/1(* %WJ/ ﬁi’?&/’ﬁ-&d/ M//ngL , ,

Signature: ’QA P /k—-_‘

Municipality: ('} ‘h/i Q,f Byvekheld

p—— o

Address (street, city, zip}: , q a% o Q vendel D{-

Bieok F\c l;( w1 6304y

Municipality: @_7‘7 e dg;z-ﬂ?nfﬁfl

7.

Signature: \./, %{A ﬁMM 6/

éﬁf\/ }’gm-

Address (street, city, zip): l/ { f’ RIEANHWL/)A/#
[l ¢ 7

70

Signature: ﬂf A Mumcnpahty OHL[ 0{: 6 oo Lﬂ-t (
' ot L

Address (street, city, zip): (&ljl—to‘; i?q\umu Dr ’ Ve Lﬁ f[d, (43_1 q 3[.]‘-[ 5

Signature: Municipality:

Address (street, city, zip):

Signature: Municipality:

Address {street, city, zip):

Signature: Municipality:

Address {street, city, zip}:

Signature: Municipality:

Address (street, city, zip):

Signature: Municipality:

Address (street, city, zip}:

Signature: Municipality:

Address {street, city, zip}:

Signature: Municipality:

Address (street, city, 2ip):

Make as many copies of this page as are needed. Ensure the entire page gets copied if multiple pages are needed.

Attach all completed copies to the request for review.

DPI - SDBAB Appeal - January 2015




WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF

Public Instruction

Jilt K. Underly, PhD, State Superintendent

Date: March 2, 2022

To: Max and Kate Krucoff
From: Mark Elworthy, School Administration Consultant

School Financial Services, DPI

Subject: Small Territory Detachment; Right to Appeal — Petition 2022-09

The petition, file 2022-09, to detach property from the School District of Waukesha and attach it
to the Eimbrook School District has been denied. Petitioners whose property detachment
requests have been denied have a right to appeal under the provisions of section 117.12(4),
Wisconsin statutes.

The law provides that a majority of the electors residing in the territory, or the owners of 50% or
more of the territory, may appeal the denial to an appeal panel by filing notice of appeal with the
secretary of the School District Boundary Appeal Board before the March 15 following the
denial. Sees.115.01 (13), Wisconsin statutes, for a definition of electors.

The law further provides that the State Superintendent may charge a filing fee for such appeals.
The appeal filing fee is $750.00 — see https.//dpi.wi.gov/sms/school-district-boundary-appeal-
board for the fee schedule.

Click on the following link to view or print a model appeal application to file for a hearing
before the School District Boundary Appeal Panel. The request should be sent to the address
noted and must be accompanied by the required filing fee. The request and required filing fee
must be received at the DPI, 125 S. Webster Street in Madison, by 4:30 p.m. on Monday,
March 14. You may wish to consider Priority Mail or in-person delivery to ensure timely arrival.
Materials received after March 14 will be returned as not timely.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at (608) 266-9534.

PO Box 7841, Madison, W| 53707-7841 » 125 South Webster Street, Madison, Wt 53703
(608) 266-33%0 = (800) 441-4563 toll free # dpiwigov



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF

Public Instruction

Jill K. Underly, PhD, State Superintendent

© Date: March 16, 2022
To: © Max & Kate Krucoff
From: Mark Elworthy, Secretary

School District Boundary Appeal Board (SDBAB)
Subject: Request for SDBAB Review - File 22-09

This memo acknowledges receipt of your request for review by the School District Boundary
Appeal Board (SDBAB) of File 22-09, a petition to detach property from the Waukesha School
District. We have also received a check in the amount of $750.00 as the required filing fee.

SDBAB hearings are usually held during April & May so that final orders may be issued by June 15.
For us to try to accommodate your schedule, please inform us by Thursday, March 31 which of the
following dates you would be available: April 25, April 26, May 9, May 10, May 11, May 23, and
May 24. NOTE: Hearings may be held in Madison if the GEF 3 office building is open to the
public, or held virtually, or cancelled/rescheduled based on governmental instructions related
to the COVID-19 virus situation.

Hearings are typically held between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. Hearings generally take between two
and four hours and two or three may be scheduled on the same day. We wiil do our best to
schedule the hearing for a day you are available, but cannot guarantee that will occur. When the
hearing schedule is finalized, you will be notified in writing of the date, time and location of your
hearing before the SDBAB panel. You may send a representative or written information if you
will be unable to appear in person.

Enclosed is a summary of the hearing procedures. This document indicates that petitioners have
the right to submit materials that will be provided to the SDBAB members and district
representatives if they are submitted before the hearing. If the hearing is virtual and you plan to
submit such material, please email it to me no later than two days before the hearing. If the
hearing takes place in Madison, you may also bring material (8 copies) on the day of the hearing.
In-person presentations using digital files may also be possible if you bring your own computer to
the hearing location. Additional information regarding materials and presentations will be
provided when notice of the hearing date is sent.

A copy of the document descnblng the hearing procedures can aiso be found at
ing. If you have any questions
about the hearmg or the procedures, please contact me at (608) 266-9534,

mark.elworthy@dpi.wi.gov or Kate Lambert at (608) 224-5385, katelynn.lambert@dpiwi.gov.
Materials may be sent to my attention at DPI, P.O. Box 7841, Madison, WI 53707-7841.

PO Box 7841, Madison, Wl 53707-7841 e 125 South Webster Street, Madison, W 53703
(608) 266-3390 e {800) 441-4563 toll free « dpiwigov



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF

Public Instruction

Jilt K. Underly, PhD, State Superintendent

Date: March 16, 2022

To: Bill Baumgart, Clerk, Waukesha School District
Jian Sun, Clerk, Elmbrook School District

From: Mark Elworthy, Secretary
School District Boundary Appeal Board

Subject:School District Boundary Appeal Board Hearing

A request for review of File # 22-09, a petition to detach territory from the Waukesha School
District and attach it to the Elmbrook School District has been filed with the Secretary of the
School District Boundary Appeal Board (SDBAB) and is enclosed for your information. The
petitioner has paid the required $750 filing fee.

SDBAB hearings are held from late April through mid-May so that final orders may be issued by
June 15. All hearings wili be held in Madison and generally take between two and four hours to
complete. A representative or representatives from your district may wish to participate. We
have identified April 25, Aprii 26, May 9, May 10, May 11, May 23, and May 24 as possible hearing
dates. Hearings are generally held between 8:30 am and 4:00 pm, and two or three hearings may
be scheduled on the same day. In order for us to try to accommodate the schedule of all
participants, please inform us by March 31 which of the dates a district representative would be
available. We will do our best to schedule the hearing for a day that individual is available, but
cannot guarantee that will occur. When the hearing schedule is finalized the district wiil be
notified, in writing, of the date, time and location of the hearing before the SDBAB appeal panel.

Pl 2.04, Wisconsin Administrative Code, directs that the clerk of the school board of an affected
school district shall submit the following materials to the Secretary of the School District
Boundary Appeal Board at the Department of Public Instruction (DPI):

1. Acertified copy of any resolution related to any reorganization proceeding under Chapter
117, Wis. Stats. (If a resolution has already been sent to the DP, it is not necessary to send
another copy.) -

2. Any reorganization order filed as required under sec. 117.17, Wis. Stats. {If there is no
reorganization order or a reorganization order has already been sent to the DPI, it is not
necessary to provide a copy.)

3. A copy of the notice of any school board hearing on a petition or a resolution for
reorganization; transcribed minutes, transcribed stenographic record, or transcribed
electronic recording of hearing; and a correct copy of all exhibits and data submitted at the
hearing. If the hearing was a joint hearing, the clerk of the school board from which said

PO Box 7841, Madison, W| 53707-7841 e 125 South Webster Street, Madison, Wl 53703
(608) 266-3390 ¢ (800} 441-4563 toil free o dpiwigov



Page 2

territory is proposed to be detached shall submit the information.

4, Anywritten statement of facts and other relevant matters relating to a proposed
reorganization.

Both districts are also asked to provide the following two items:

5. Aclass scheduie showing the course offerings available in the school or schools that the
children of the petitioners attend or would attend. Generally this is a two to three page
summary - see the enclosed example.

6. School district map indicating location of properties under appeal.

These materials and surnmary information prepared by the department from district data already
on file will be sent in advance of the hearingto the SDBAB panel members, the petitioners, and
district representatives.

The required materials are needed no iater than two weeks before the scheduled hearing. Though
we have not yet finalized hearing dates your district may wish to assembie the materials described
above and submit them as soon as is convenient. Please submit eight {8) copies of the requested
information collated, but not stapled, in the following order:

A copy of the resolution... (#1 above)

A copy of the reorganization order. .. (#2 above)

A copy of the notice... (#3 above)

Any written statement of facts.... (#4 above)

Class schedule or course offerings for relevant school(s) .. . (#5 above)

School district map indicating location of properties under appeal ... (#6 above)

Please send the materials to:

Secretary, School District Boundary Appeal Board
Department of Pubiic instruction

P.O.Box 7841

Madison, W1 53707-7841

Your prompt response will ensure that the panel members will have sufficient time before the
hearing to read and review the material. The panel will deliberate and make its decision
immediately after the conclusion of the testimony and any rebuttal that is presented on the day
the hearing is held.

You may also bring materials on the day of the hearing. If you choose to do so, youmust also
provide eight (8) copies at that time.

Additional information about the SDBAB pane! hearing process can be found at

http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/sms/rghearng.html. i you have any questions about the hearing or the
procedures, please contact me at 608-266-9534, mark.elworthv@dpi.wi.gov or Kate Lambert at



Page 3
608-224-5385, katelynn.lambert@dpi.wi.gov.
Enclosures

cc: James Sebert, Administrator, Waukesha School District
Mark Hansen, Administrator, ElImbrook School District



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF

Public Instruction

Jill K. Underly, PhD, State Superintendent

February 21, 2022

School District Boundary Appeal Board
125 South Webster Street
Madison, W! 53703

Pursuant to Pl 2.05(4), Wis. Admin. Code, [ hereby appoint Mark Elworthy secretary of
the School District Boundary Appeal Board. In this capacity, Dr. Mark Elworthy will serve
as chair of the School District Boundary Appeal Board Panel.

Sincerely,

Hl K. Underly, PhD
State Superintendent

PO Box 7841, Madison, W1 53707-7841 » 125 South Webster Street, Madison, W] 53703
(608) 266-3390 & (800) 441-4563 toll free e dpiwigov



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF

Public Instruction

Jill K. Underly, PhD, State Superintendent
Public Notice of Open Meeting
STATE OF WISCONSIN

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
SCHOOL DISTRICT BOUNDARY APPEAL BOARD

PUBLIC MEETING
TIME 10:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.
DATE 5/11/2022
LOCATION GEF 3 - Room P41
125 South Webster Street
Madison, Wi
PURPOSE School District Boundary Appeal No. 2022-09

Waukesha School District
Elmbrook School District

The School District Boundary Appeal Board will meet to hear testimony
and take action on the proposed recrganization of territory, as provided
under Wis. Stat. sec. 117.12(4).

FURTHER Mark Elworthy, Secretary
INFORMATION Schooi District Boundary Appea! Board
(608) 266-9534

This meeting site is accessible to persons with physical disabilities. Any person requiring other special
accommodations because of a disability should contact Janice Zmrazek at (608) 266-2803 in advance of
the hearing date.

PO Box 7841, Madison, WI 53707-7841 = 125 South Webster Street, Madison, Wl 53703
(608) 266-3390 » (800) 441-4563 toll free = dpiwigov



